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MEMORANDUM FOR: Files
THRU: William O. Miller, Director
License Fee Management Staff, ALM
FROM: C. James Holloway, Jr., Assistant Director
License Fee Manacement Staff, ADM
SULJECT: DIABLO CANYON 2 OPERATING LICENSE REvIEW COSTS

10 CFR 170 of the Commission's regulations for license fees was revisec
effective June 20, 1904. Sectfon 170.12(b) of tne revised rule provides
that for applications for operating license (OL) review whicn have been
pencing with tne Comnission for six months or longer, billings would be
mace at six-montn intervals until the review {s completed, whichever is
earlier.

In accordance witn Sectfon 170.12(b), we have reviewea the cost incurred
by the various prograi offices directly involvea in processing the
operating license for the perfod June 24, 13954 through December 22,

1904, Attacned 1s a sumary of the review costs as well as the supporting
documentation from the program offices. The attachment shows that a

total of $372,343 was expended from June 24, 1954 through December 22,
1924 for the OL review.

!‘ﬂjd C Jazes Hollowar, N,

C. Janes Holloway, Jr., Assistant Director
License Fee Management Staff
Office of Administration

Enclosure:

Sumary of Costs and
Supporting Documentation
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. Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Operating License Review Costs from 6/24/84 through 12/22/84

’ FACILITY: DIABLO CANYON 2
DOCKET NO.: 50-323
Costs Per Professional
Prograr Office Professional Staff-hours Staff-hour Contractual Tote!
Review Staff-hour Expended Costs Costs Costs
1. NRR $€C 1,647.5 $102,145 $98,906 $201,081
2. IlE-MQ 83 12.0 636 3,000 3,63¢€
3. REGION: 23 1% i 91,202 78,792 16€,9.¢
4, ACRS te .o .- .o .o
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Total Cost: $372,343



